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enclosing copy of a letter received
yesterday rom ] acdonnell of Toronto with enclosure.

I also enclose four copies of Hugh Johnson's column to which
he refers.

Frankfurter ,
from another paper c nnson I a1ct here
may be more of this sort of stuff t has ¢ uses far
people bate and contro-
versy nov
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could get the idea and
such material were prepared hould like wvery much to ave
a copy of it,not with any idea whatever of putting it ouw
here but simply as reliable material on which I could base

conversations with friends.
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Yours sincerely,

State for

Ottu?ﬂ,ca adsa .

L.C.CHRISTIE

W.L.M. King Papers, Memoranda and Notes, 1933-1939
(M.G. 26, J 4, volume 230, pages C155731-C156122)
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